From: Estelle Barger

Sent: Saturday, November 15, 2008 2:17 PM

To: William Poe

Subject: Re: Poe-Family Re: Nathaniel Poe > Thomas Jefferson Poe (b.1851)

Attachments: BOONE CEMETERY..txt

I'm probably on the wrong trail again. These POE men come whirling at you from every direction! My
John was b. abt 1795 and died abt 1838. He's

possibly buried along with Maj POE since he was living in that area at the time of his demise. His wife
married Jacob BLACK abt 1840-41.

| have gone back and reread the Salem records and these are some of the early members:
16 OCT 1824

James BAINES (Lady Bird's relative) appointed moderator
Larkin POE-church clerk

Constituted church with following members present:

Bro Larkin and Sis Rachel POE

Bro John and Sis Sealy CATES(mine)

Bro Parker KING

Sis Sarah PRIOR/PRYOR

Sarah RICE (Mrs. James?)

Lovey RICHARDS

PRESBYTERY: Nathan ROBERTS, James BAINES

JUN 1825

Received by letter: Beverly, Abigail, and Elizabeth WILLINGHAM.

SEP 1825

Received by experience: Elijah BARBEE

OCT 1825

Bro Larkin POE resigned a clerk; B. WILLINGHAM nominated. (EXCELLENT HANDWRITING;
FANTASTIC GRAMMAR)

NOV 1825

Received Sis Eliza HOWELL, Thomas and Mary POE, Micah BARBEE
Comm. to discuss location for new meeting house:Abner FILES, Manley FILES, Beverly WILLINGHAM, ?
MELTON, Larkin POE,

? HOWELL and David LOVETT.

JAN 1826

Selected site near Byler's Road, on Isaac CANNON's land.

(I think Boone Cem is on that property.)

JUN 1826

Thomas POE on comm.

JUL 1826

On comm.-Larkin POE, John BAKER, Elijah BARBEE, Wm. APPLING, Thomas POE,Tillmon HOWELL,
John CATES

AUG 1826

Nominated for Deacon: T. HOWELL, Elijah BARBEE, Thomas POE
Delegates to Cahaba Ass.:Brethren BAINES, LOVETT and Thomas POE
DEC 1826

Thomas POE on comm to visit Friendship Baptist Church

MAR 1827

Thomas POE on comm

SEP 1827

Thomas POE on comm

NOV 1827

Larkin POE to deliver message to Big Creek Church

MAY 1828

Thomas POE, Larkin POE to attend conference at Friendship Church



JUL 1828

Delegates: Willingham, Thomas POE, Thomas CATES

OCT 1828

Thomas POE to request James BAINES and wife to attend NOV conference.

NOV 1828

Thomas POE, moderator

Thomas POE, Larkin POE, etc, seven on comm meet with the BAINES

AUG 1829

Thomas POE, alternate delegate to assoc.

AUG 1830

Richard WALDEN from Lane's Creek Church, NC, Anson Co

(Where my POEs and ASHCRAFTSs lived!)

NOV 1830

James POE received by esperience

OCT 1831

Thomas POE on comm. to visit Edmund RAINEY

FEB 1832

Thomas POE and Willis RICHARDS agreed to serve as deacons.

MAY 1832

Thomas POE and RICHARDS ordained

AUG 1832

Thomas POE alternate to assoc.

JAN 1833

Thomas POE on comm that voted to add a section to the meeting house for coloured bretheren.
Thomas POE, Larkin POE, David ANDREWS, Thomas CATES,Sr.,Richard WALDEN, etc., each
paid 25 cents toward the addition to the meeting house.

David ANDREWS dismissed by letter.

FEB 1833

Thomas BAINES moderator

JUL 1833

Mariah HOPSON received by experience!! MY GG-GRANDMOTHER!!

SEP 1833

Sealy Ann CATES received by experience. MY GGG-GRANDMOTHER!!! Mariah HOPSON's mother-in-
law; Edmond's mother.

Also received Arabellah CARAWAY.

FEB 1834

Thomas POE on comm to visit Hopewell Church

AUG 1834

Thomas POE on comm to Tuscaloosa Assoc.

Thomas POE on comm to visit the congregation about their stand on the Rules of the Conference.
JUL 1835

Thomas POE delegate to assoc.

Thomas POE complained to the church about the conduct of Larkin POE in consequence of
intemperance.

NOV 1835

Case of Larkin POE - he was absent. Case Continued until next conference.

Thomas POE to let him know church wants him to attend next conf.

JAN 1836

Larkin POE charged with public transgression. Confessed his wrong as he had previously done and
dsired to remain with the bretheren

in the church. Restored to the fellowship.

MAY 1836

Thomas Poe to deliver a message to Friendship Church.

JUL 1836

Thomas POE, delegate; Larkin POE, alternate

AUG 1836



Thomas POE, delegate to Assoc; Larkin POE, alternate

OCT 1836

Thomas POE admonished Larkin POE for his transgression and told him to come to church and make
satisfaction for his

transgression. Larkin let him know that he wished the church to be at as little trouble with him as possible
and failing to attend as requested

to do, and having been guilty of the like transgression again and again, he was unanimously excluded
from the church.

JUL 1837

Thomas POE on comm to find out how to dipose of the resolutions to Philadelphia Church.

AUG 1837

Thomas POE alternate delegate to dist mtg

NOV 1837

James , Lucy and Martha L. POE received by experience of grace

FEB 1838

James POE on comm to select site for new meetinghouse

Thomas and wife, Mary POE dismissed by letter.

Seems as if James POE is the only POE left until SEP 1839 when Calvin and Simon POE joined by
experience of grace. Also R.E. was

Mary Ann CATES. Restored at this time were Rebecca ASHCRAFT and Martha ROGERS, formerly
Martha CATES.



